MACIC

SULTI-AGENCY SPOUZ INTELLISANCE CONFIRENCE

TO: PARTICIPATING AGENCIES
FROM: LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT, INTELLIGENCE SECTION
DATE: . JANUARY ‘19, 1993

SUBJECT. M.A.G.I.C. MEETING

The next bi-monthly meeting of M.A.G.I.C., the Multi-Agency Group
Intelligence Conference, is set for Aurora:

Date: February 4, 1993
Time: 9:30 - 11:45 AM :
Location: Humana Hospital-Aurcra-Community Room

1501 8. Potomac Street
Aurora, CO

I-225 to E. Mississippi Avenue exit. West approximately
1 block to §. Potomac Street. South to hospital.

M.A.G.I.C. meetings are limited to sharing of information on
extremist groups (left-wing, right-wing, foreign). Only government
intelligence or law enforcement officers may attend. M.A.G.I.C.
has met bi-monthly since its first meeting in February, 1987.

Coffee, ete. will be ready at 2:00 aM.
For more information/directions, call:
Detective D. Knox, Aurora P.D. -~ 303-341-0600

Agent M.A. Edens, Lakewood P.D. - 303-987-7370
Detective H. Black, Colorado Springs, P.D. = 719-378-6616
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